From: Mike Albiston <MikeAlbiston@harleycw.co.uk>

Sent: 30 April 2014 09:32

To: Simon Lawrence

Subject: Grenfell Tower, London - Nedzink Rainscreen Cladding

Attachments: Proteus HR Brochure_spreads.pdf; Nedzink_ Draft Guarantee_15years_Typical
Draft.pdf; Aluminium_ Draft Guarantee_15years_Typical Draft.pdf; N956_02_13029
HR CWCT.pdf

Hi Simon

Please find attached the following information from KME for the Proteus Rainscreen cladding:-

e Typical draft guarantees

e New sales brochure

e CWHCT test document from Taywood Engineering. The system is tested to BRE Digest 346, Part 7 for wind
speed and serviceability and fatigue assessment, which demonstrates a 50 year life span based on safety of
2.4kn/m2 and serviceability of 3.6kn/m2.

Hope this is of some use.
Regards

Mike Albiston
Estimating Manager
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Itis intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or
any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any views expressed in this message, are those of the individuals sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Harley Curtain Wall Ltd.
Whilst Harley Curtain Wall Ltd takes reasonable precautions to scan email content for viruses, we cannot give warranties or assurances about the safety and contents of
this email including any attachments herewith. It is the responsibility of the recipient to scan the email and any attachments herewith sent for malicious content.
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